From: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: Fw: Cimarex Cases 21236-21237 (Red Tank wells); Contested
Date: Thursday, May 7, 2020 7:52:12 AM

From: Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 1:57 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: 'Michael Feldewert'; Adam Rankin; Earl E. DeBrine

Subject: [EXT] Cimarex Cases 21236-21237 (Red Tank wells); Contested

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon hearing examiners,

As counsel for Cimarex, this is to notify the Division that Devon Energy and XTO Energy have
appeared in Cases 21236 and 21237 (Cimarex’s Red Tank wells) and object to these pooling
applications proceeding by affidavit. Pursuant to the Division’s current hearing policy, it is our
understanding that the Division will continue these cases and hold a brief status conference during
the 5/14 docket.

Please advise if the Division has any additional requirements for these cases. Thank you.

Sincerely,

hw MODRALL SPERLING

Lance D. Hough

Associate Attorney

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
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